Southwest Independent School District

MEMO

SAN ANTONID

Date: 12/01/2025 TEXAS

To: Dr. Jeanette Ball '

From: Roxie Freman

RE: Overnight Trip

Request SWISD Board or Trustees approval for an overnight trip for:

Legacy High School TITAN CHEER Roselynn Graham
ORGANIZATION SPONSOR
TBD
National High School Cheerleading Competition ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
EVENT
ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
Feb 5 - Feb 9, 2026 ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
DATE(S) OF EVENT 9 0 9
# OF STUDENTS MALE FEMALE
Orlando, Florida TBD
LOCATION OF EVENT NAME OF HOTEL/MOTEL
Feb. 5, 2026 @ 9 am Feb 9, 2026 @ 1pm
DEPARTURE TIME RETURN TIME
Flight and Bus $16,000
MODE OF TRANSPORTATION ESTIMATED COST TO DISTRICT

EXPLANATION OF ACTIVITIES:
Legacy Titan Cheer team will attend the National High School Cheerleading competition where only the top

teams across the nation have advanced in their prosective state ragional competition, Select teams won placement bid
recognition and Legacy High School Cheer was named one of the select teams to compete at national level. Legacy Cheer will
be representing the Southwest Independent School District at the national level where the event is televised and top ranking
teams in various divisions will be awarded with additional recognition and prizes. This event puts Legacy High Cheer as a
high caliber program recognized-fhroughout the nation.

() T——  /2fz/25—

" Signature(of Requestor Date

KO o TRy, 13 !&/(;5

Administrator Signature Date '




